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Rivera, Maribel

From: Johnson, April L (LPS Legal) [April. Johnson@lpsvcs.com)
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 4:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

| have emailed befare but the address has not been updated. Please update the principal and mailing address for
Document Number F04000002983 which is LS| Title Agency, Inc. to the following:

¢/o Legal Department
700 Cherrington Parkway
Coraopolis, PA 15108

Kind regards,

April L. Johnson

Corporate Paralegal

Office of the Corporate Secretary/Legal Department
Lender Processing Services, Inc.

601 Riverside Avenue

Jacksonville, FL 32204

Phone; 904-854-5256

Fax: 904-357-1036

E-Mail: April Johnson@Ipsvcs.com

Corporate Website: www.|psvcs.com

The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or
confidential. If yvou are not the intended recipient, please: (i) delete
the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the
message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. In
addition, please be aware that any message addresgssed to our domain is
subject to archiving and review by persons other than the intended
recipient. Thank you.
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